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“Building Partnerships-Building Communities”

From: Jeff Watson
To: "Chad Bala"
Subject: BL-09-00002 Granite Creek Ranches
Date: Tuesday, September 07, 2010 3:54:00 PM

BL-09-00002 Granite Creek Ranches
 
Kittitas County Community Development Services has issued final approval for
the above Boundary Line Adjustment/Segregation Application. Click the link
above to open the Master File on line. The signed original final approval letter
may be found in your mailbox at CDS, please feel free to contact me if you have
additional concerns or questions.
 
I’ll be here…
 
 
 
 
 
 

 
 

 

 

 

 

 

 
All e-mail sent to this address will be received by the Kittitas County e-mail system and may be subject to Public
Disclosure under RCW Chapter 42.56 and is subject to archiving and review by someone other than the
recipient.
 

mailto:allison.kimball@co.kittitas.wa.us
mailto:/O=KITTITAS/OU=COURTHSE/CN=RECIPIENTS/CN=JEFF.WATSON
mailto:bala.ce@gmail.com
http://www.co.kittitas.wa.us/cds/current/landuse/Boundary%20Line%20Adjustments/BL-09-00002%20Granite%20Creek%20Ranches/BL-09-00002%20Granite%20Creek%20Ranches%20LLC%20Master%20File%209.7.2010.pdf
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“Building Partnerships-Building Communities”

From: Jeff Watson
To: Christine M. Garcia
Cc: Shelley A. McClellan
Subject: BL-09-00002 Granite Creek Ranches
Date: Tuesday, September 07, 2010 3:50:00 PM

BL-09-00002 Granite Creek Ranches
 
Community Development Services has issued final approval for the above
Boundary Line Adjustment Application. Please review this submission via
the hyperlink above or through the established link under the attachments
tab in EDEN for finalization.
 

Thank You,
 
 
 

 
 

 

 

 

 

 

 
All e-mail sent to this address will be received by the Kittitas County e-mail system and may be subject to Public
Disclosure under RCW Chapter 42.56 and is subject to archiving and review by someone other than the
recipient.
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file:////Arda/Teams/CDS/Projects/BLAs/BL%202009/BL-09-00002%20Granite%20Creek/BL-09-00002%20Granite%20Creek%20Ranches%20LLC%20Master%20File.pdf
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